RECEIVED

By Docket Room at 4:34 pm, Nov 16, 2012

From: Anderson, John

To: "nathan.matthews@sierraclub.org"

Cc: EERGAS; "peterh@oregoning.com”; "ltonery@fulbright.com"”; "Perez, Tania"

Subject: FW: Sierra Club and Columbia Riverkeeper Motion to Intervene in DOE/FE Dkt. No. 12-77-LNG
Date: Friday, November 16, 2012 3:06:37 PM

Dear Mr. Matthews,

This email is notification that the date/time stamp of the filing made to DOE/FE by email at
FERGAS@hg.doe.gov, was November 6, 2012, at 6:50 pm eastern time (see the email date/time
stamp below). This filing is considered late since it was received after the required time of
November 6, 2012, at 4:30pm eastern time (see 77 FR 55197; 9/7/12).

DOE/FE will reflect the filing to have been received on November 7, 2012. Sierra Club should make
a subsequent filing for motion for leave to file out of time per DOE Regulations at 10 CFR
590.205(b).

See 10 CFR 590.105 Computation of time.

(a) In computing any period of time prescribed or allowed by these regulations, the day of the act
or event from which the designated period of time begins to run is not included. The period of time
begins to run the next day after the day of the act or event. The last day of the period so computed
is included unless it is a Saturday, Sunday, or legal Federal holiday, in which event the period runs
until the end of the next day that is neither a Saturday, Sunday, nor a legal Federal holiday, unless
otherwise provided by this part or by the terms of an FE order. Documents received after the
regular business hours of 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. are deemed filed on the next regular business day.
(b) When a document is required to be filed with FE within a prescribed time, an extension of time
to file may be granted for good cause shown.

Regards,

John Anderson

Manager, Natural Gas Regulatory Activities
Office of Oil & Gas Global Security & Supply
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Nathan Matthews [mailto:nathan.matthews@sierraclub.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 6:50 PM

To: FERGAS; peterh@oregoning.com; [tonery@fulbright.com; tperez@fulbright.com
Cc: Kathleen Krust

Subject: Sierra Club and Columbia Riverkeeper Motion to Intervene in DOE/FE Dkt. No. 12-77-LNG

Hello all,
Attached please find Sierra Club's Motion to Intervene, Protest, and Comments in DOE/FE Dkt. No. 12-

77-LNG. Exhibits are being mailed on cd and will be sent to DOE under a separate email. Please do
not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Nathan Matthews
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Received


Nathan Matthews

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
85 2nd St., Second Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 977-5695
Nathan.Matthews@sierraclub.org
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